

Dublin, CA
jmcbgaston@gmail.com
+1 609 901 0642

JOSE GASTON

SOFTWARE ENGINEER, FRONTEND



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Frontend leaning Software Engineer with 2+ years of experience. Operated in remote and hybrid working environments, collaborating in small team settings (4 to 8 people), and delivering projects from MVPs to enterprise-level applications with around 20,000 users. Eager to leverage skills in a forward-thinking company to drive digital experiences to new heights.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

OCT 2021 - NOV 2023

Frontend Engineer, Flow, San Francisco

- Elevated client-side test coverage from 40% to 85% through collaborative efforts, thereby enhancing the development process and reducing overhead during refactoring and continued improvements.
- Successfully launched a responsive web application, from inception to completion, within a tight 4-month timeframe, implementing a modern tech stack, and employing a mobile-first design ideology.
- Upgraded the experience for 90% of users through a user-focused interface, resulting in minimal friction during the adoption of the new application.
- Reduced project lengths by 10% by contributing across the stack, exercising ability to create and update APIs, controllers, services, and data models.
- Mitigated project roadblocks by 25% through strategic collaboration across product, design, and engineering teams.
- Crafted comprehensive technical documentation, enhancing team alignment and improving project outcomes.
- Enhanced performance by developing and refining Angular and SvelteKit components, simplifying complexity and improving the developer experience, saving 5 to 10 hours of development time.
- Minimized code-review duration by 40% by engaging in mindful pair programming sessions. This increased task efficiency by 30%, and resulted in increased knowledge transfer, and fostering a culture of growth and collaboration.

APR 2021 - OCT 2021

Frontend Developer, breathing.ai, New York City

- Established coding standards for optimized componentization in React, streamlining the development process and enhancing code maintainability.
- Collaborated with design team to expedite the development and deployment of UI/UX iterations, enabling company-wide testing 1-2x/week, accelerating product development cycles.
- Enhanced development efficiency by 20% through the adoption of a CSS-in-JS library, facilitating quicker iterations and improving code maintainability.

EDUCATION

JUL 2020 - NOV 2020

Software Engineering Program, App Academy, San Francisco, CA

- Engaged in 1000+ hours over a 16-week period learning full-stack web development at a coding bootcamp with a < 5% acceptance rate.
- Launched three web applications within 6 weeks, demonstrating development competence in a variety of tech stacks as both an individual and in a team setting.

AUG 2012 - MAY 2016

Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration, University of San Francisco, San Francisco, CA

SKILLS

JavaScript



Typescript



HTML



CSS



Sass



Tailwind CSS



Angular



SvelteKit



React.js



Next.js



Ruby on Rails



Node.js



SQL



NoSQL



AWS



Git



Unit Testing



Figma



Web Accessibility



LINKS

[LinkedIn](#)

[GitHub](#)

[Portfolio](#)